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TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Baptiste, Naomy (CB9); Legoute, Mayne (CB9); Amatucci, Pamela
(Comm. Resident); Binder, Ainslie (Comm. Resident); Lubell,
Richard (Comm. Resident); Pagan, Brenda (Comm. Resident);
Romeo, David (Comm. Resident); Thomas, Eric (Comm. Resident);
Baptiste, Fred P. (Ex. Officio)

Nicolas Almonor, Chairman
Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee Meeting

Monday, May 09, 2022

The meeting of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee has been scheduled as

follows:

1.

1.

V.

V.
VI.
VII.
VIII.
IX.

DATE: Thursday, May 12, 2022

TIME: 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Webex Virtual Platform
Meeting ID: 2330 591 5551
Passcode: prcl
Dial-In: 1 (408) 418-9388
AGENDA

Call to Order

Welcome, Greetings and Introductions
Approval of Minutes of the Last two Meetings
Public Commentary

Parks and Cultural Institutions Liaisons Reports

® o0 o

f.

Richard Lubell/Naomy Baptiste - Brooklyn Museum
Brenda Hawkins Pagan - Community Gardens
Julia Bryant - Prospect Park Alliance

Ainslie Binder - BRIC

Amy Pinkerton - Botanic Garden

Chairperson Report - Nicolas Almonor

Planning of Brooklyn CB9 Community Fair, June 04, 2022, 11AM - 4PM
Old Business
New Business
Adjournment
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